From: LAM, Johnny

To: MCELROQOY, Amber

Subject: RE: 2022-66177

Date: Monday, October 24, 2022 13:46:10
Attachments: 2022-66177 proxy logs.pdf

Hi Amber,

I've reviewed the logs during that time frame and there is limited info in regards to the site
"desicapuano.com however | can confirm for your level of internet access, it does not include
"desicapuano.com" and will be blocked by our proxy rules. Proxy is a different security appliance
than a firewall but functions similarly.

Attached is the logs for "desicapuano.com™ during that timeframe. Below are some key info to help
decipher the logs.
1. Top left date and time is when | searched for this record

2. The "New Search™ section lists the URL in question and the timeframe
3. "chancellor2.vpd.bc.ca" is the hostname of our proxy. The host IP is 10.250.33.37
4. The 14 log entries all refer to different files from that site "desicapuano.com™ unable to be
scanned by our sandbox which does show there was network activity to this URL
Thanks,

Johnny Lam | cissp, cCNP
Manager, Infrastructure and Client Support

Information and Communications Technology Section
VANCOUVER POLICE DEPARTMENT | Beyond the Call

"Thistransmission may contain confidentiai privileged communications and the sender doex waive any related rights and obligatioriyou are
not the intended recpient and have received this in error, yowstimmediately destroy it. Unauthorized copying or distribution efyanformation
herein isstrictly prohibted andmay constitute a criminal offence, a breachprovincial or Federal privacy lawa, may otherwise resulin legal
sanctionsWe ask that yownotify the Vancouver Police Department immliately of any transmission received irrer, by reply E-matb the sender"

From: MCELROY, Amber <amber.mcelroy@vpd.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 3:32 PM

To: LAM, Johnny <johnny.lam@vpd.ca>

Subject: 2022-66177

Hello,

| have a request from Crown Counsel in regards to our VPD Firewall. On May 16™ | conducted an
interview in Room 333 of our Annex location. At approximately 1415-1430 hours the suspect asked
me to pull up a website on the neighbouring computer in the attached monitor room and | was
unable to access it. It was like it was blocked due to our firewall. Would there be a record of this
attempt? | believe that it was blocked by our firewall.



This is Crown Counsel's request:

A request by Mr. Fox for:

-"computer firewall rules which were in effect within the VPD's internal computer network at
236 E Cordova S, Vancouver, which could have affected the ability of computers on that
network to access a website potentially located at "desicapuano.com” on 2022-05-16."; and
-"computer firewall accesslogs for the VPD's internal computer network at 236 E Cordova S,
Vancouver, Relating to any attempts to access any website at "desicapuano.com” on 2022-05-
16."

Could you confirm whether or not what Mr. Fox describes exists?

And if it does exist, can you ensure that the relevant rules and/or logs are not deleted while his
disclosure request is till outstanding?

Thank you in advance,

Amber

Det/Cst 2343 Amber McElroy

Special Investigations Section
Domestic Violence & Criminal Harrassment Unit

VANCOUVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
3585 Graveley Street |Vancouver BC | V5K 5J5
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